
From: Doll, Christina (she/her | elle/la) (PacifiCan) <Christina.D@pacifican.gc.ca> 
Sent: October 30, 2024 8:22 AM
Subject: FW: Invitation to Rural Voices Gathering - help shape provincial Rural and Remote strategy

Good morning,

I hope this email finds you well.

A contact of mine sent me an invitation to a Rural Voices Gathering that will give rural and 
remote communities the chance to provide feedback on health service delivery and 
transportation for health services and assist the Province of BC in shaping a Rural and 
Remote Health Strategy. I’m forwarding you the invitation in case you have not already 
been informed of this session and have an interest in attending.

Thank you!

Warm regards,

Christina Doll, Ec.D. (she/her | elle/la)
Senior Business Officer / Agente principale de développement économique
Tel: (778) 957-7146 | Email: christina.doll@pacifican.gc.ca

I respectfully acknowledge that I live and work on the unceded ancestral lands of the 
Lheidli T'enneh First Nation.
Je reconnais respectueusement que je vis et travaille sur les terres ancestrales non cédées de la 
Première Nation Lheidli T'enneh.

From: Lee, Sandy <sandy.lee@ubc.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 1:19 PM
To: Doll, Christina (she/her | elle/la) (PacifiCan) <Christina.D@pacifican.gc.ca>
Subject: Invitation to Rural Voices Gathering - help shape provincial Rural and Remote strategy

Good afternoon Christina,

My role works very closely with the Rural Coordination Centre of BC. Since you’ve been so involved with 
communities through your work I figured it’ll be helpful to extend the invitation to you. 

Feel free to share this along to your network.

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: Verify the sender before opening attachments or opening links
*** COURRIEL EXTERNE: Vérifiez l'expéditeur avant d'ouvrir les pièces jointes et les liens



The RCCbc with FNHA are hosting a rural voices gathering which will be a virtual meeting. This event is 
informed by the previous session held in 2020. The Rural voices gathering will engage ~1000 rural 
individuals across BC to discuss and provide feedback to health service deliver and impacts of 
transportation. This session will also be an opportunity for attendees to review the Rural and Remote 
Strategy currently being developed by the BC government. 
https://rccbc.ca/initiatives/rural-voices-gathering/ 

If you’re available hopefully you’re able to join. There are two half-day virtual sessions. The event also 
provide rural communities $500 to host a community meeting to continue to conversation between Nov 
21-27.  If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to Alice at amuirhead@rccbc.ca. 

Cheers, 
Sandy  

Sandy Lee  MPP, PMP (She, Her, Hers) 
Senior Project Manager 
Faculty of Medicine | The University of British Columbia | Vancouver Campus | Musqueam Traditional Territory 
Phone 604 822 4304  
sandy.lee@ubc.ca
https://dronetransport.med.ubc.ca/  

BC Aviation Council - Aviation Entrepreneur of the Year Award 2023 Winner 
Watch this 2-minute video to learn more about the Drone Transport Initiative 

With gratitude, I respectfully acknowledge that I live, work, and play on the traditional and unceded territories of the 
x m k m (Musqueam), S w wú7mesh (Squamish) and s ilw ta  (Tsleil- Waututh) peoples. 


